

San Diego Unified School District

Jones School

SSC Meeting November 28, 2023

MEMBERS PRESENT:Y	Y
-------------------	---

-			Quorum (<u>Yes</u> /No)
Allison Buell X	Principal (ex officio)	Keiara Auzenne	Parent (Year 2)
Joshua BriscoX	Parent (Year 1)	Kim TigerstromX	Parent (Year 2)
Victor Marmalejo	Parent (Year 1)	Stormie Carson X	Classroom Teacher, SSC Chair (Year 2)
Courtney GravesX	Classroom Teacher (Year 1)	Josielyn Dungo X	Classroom Teacher, Secretary (Year 2)
Jenna Greif X	Other-School Personnel	Vacant	Parent
Guest Name:			

Item	Description/Actions	Meeting Summary	
1. Call to order	Stormie Carson, SSC Chairperson	Meeting called to order at 2:33 p.m.	
2. Public Comment	Open	Informational	
		No public comments.	
3. SSC Business a. Approval of Minutes	a. Action Item: Approval of minutes for October 24, 2023; Stormie Carson, Chair	a. Voting - Minutes were reviewed. Allison Buell motioned to approve the minutes. Courtney Graves seconded the motion. Seven out of seven members voted to approve the minutes.	
b. School Site Safety Plan	b. Informational: Allison Buell, Principal	b. Informational - Allison Buell reached out to a Kearny Cluster Police Officer to discuss bullet points on crime in the area. The police officer will look into any changes in crime in the past six - twelve months. The Safety Plan is linked to the Dolphin Updates.	
c. Attendance	c. Informational: Allison Buell, Principal	c. A bar graph on school attendance was shared on the November 26th Dolphin Updates. Chronic absenteeism has reduced this school year. The Attendance Committee met before break to monitor students with chronic absenteeism. To encourage attendance,	

		students will be recognized at the Grade Level Achievement Awards for excellent attendance and classes will be recognized during the Leadership Spotlight Awards.
4. Data Review a. Site Developed Data	a. Informational: Teacher	 a. Informational - Stormie Carson shared information on the FAST Assessment in kindergarten. Data results from the FAST Assessment was confirmation on what students know. The FAST Assessment was lacking in reading information on students. The Fountas and Pinnell Reading Assessment will be used in addition to the FAST. Josielyn Dungo shared that UTK used the Heggerty Phonemic Awareness Assessment and a Beginning of the Year Assessment which includes letter identification.
b. Data Review	b. Informational: Allison Buell, Principal	b. Informational - The SSC Committee looked at the Jones Elementary Data Monitoring slides shared by Allison Buell. The Site Plan for Student Achievement looks at grade levels, as well as subgroups to progress monitor.
5. SPSA a. Goal Review	a. Informational, Allison Buell, Principal	a. For SPSA Goal 2 & 3 Literacy for grades K-2, students were at low risk of not meeting standards based on the FAST Assessment. For grades 3-5, the majority of students were at low risk of not meeting standards based on SBAC scores. Growth was made, but still need to make growth in all subgroups. For SPSA Goal 2 & 3 Math, for grades 3-5, there was strong evidence of students knowing math standards, based on the DEMI Assessment. DEMI is informative of what students know. DEMI and SBAC measures don't correlate the same way. FAST Math could be another measure to use to monitor learning. District, state and site measures need to be looked at to see how to maintain and grow learning.

Next Scheduled SSC Meeting: January 23, 2024 - 2:30 pm